
 

GRAND VALLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 
ADA TOWNSHIP   ALGOMA TOWNSHIP  ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP  ALPINE TOWNSHIP  BELDING  BYRON TOWNSHIP  CALEDONIA TOWNSHIP  CANNON TOWNSHIP CASCADE TOWNSHIP  CEDAR SPRINGS 

COOPERSVILLE  COURTLAND TOWNSHIP  EAST GRAND RAPIDS  GAINES TOWNSHIP  GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP  GRAND RAPIDS  GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP  GRANDVILLE  GREENVILLE   HASTINGS 

HUDSONVILLE  IONIA  JAMESTOWN TOWNSHIP  KENT COUNTY  KENTWOOD  LOWELL  LOWELL TOWNSHIP   MIDDLEVILLE  OTTAWA COUNTY  PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP  ROCKFORD 
 SAND LAKE   TALLMADGE TOWNSHIP  WALKER  WAYLAND  WYOMING 

 

678 FRONT AVENUE N.W.  SUITE 200  GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49504  PH. 616 77-METRO (776-3876)  FAX 774-9292  WWW.GVMC.ORG 

 

 
RURAL TIP SUBCOMMITTEE  

Monday, November 22, 2021 
2:00 PM 

KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION OFFICES 
COMMISSIONERS BOARD ROOM 

1500 SCRIBNER NW, GRAND RAPIDS 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES—ACTION:  Dated December 11, 2018 

Please refer to Item II: Attachment A  
 
III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
IV. PROGRAMMING OF PROJECTS FOR FY2023-2026 TIP—

DISCUSSION/ACTION: The Committee will be asked to program STP-Rural 
funds for the FY2023-2026 TIP.  
Please refer to Item IV: Attachment A  

  
V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 



DRAFT                                                                                    DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 1 

MINUTES 
 

RURAL TPSG MEETING 
Tuesday, December 11, 2018 

9:30 AM 
Kent County Road Commission 

1500 Scribner NW   Grand Rapids, MI 
 
Being that there was no official chair of the Rural TPSG Committee, Itani called 
the meeting to order at 9:44 am.    
 

I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 

Voting Members Present 
Andrew Bostwick       Village of Kent City 
Wayne Harrall       KCRC 
 
Staff and Non-Voting Guests Present 
John Doyle       MDOT SPS 
Abed Itani       GVMC Staff 
Laural Joseph      GVMC Staff 
Kerri Smit       GVMC Staff 
Rick Sprague      KCRC 
Conrad Venema      The Rapid 
George Yang       GVMC Staff 
 
Voting Members Not Present 
Sandy Ayers       Village of Caledonia  

 Mark Burgess      American Red Cross 
Rod Ghearing      ITP-The Rapid 
Joan Konyndyk      Hope Network 
Steve Redmond      MDOT 
Roger Towsley      Village of Sand Lake 
Steve Warren      KCRC 
(No designated representative)    Village of Casnovia 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Itani entertained a motion to approve the January 20, 2016 Rural TPSG 
Committee Minutes. 
 
MOTION by Bostwick, SUPPORT by Harrall, to approve the January 20, 
2016 Rural TPSG Committee minutes. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 



DRAFT                                                                                    DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 2 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

IV. PROGRAMMING OF PROJECTS FOR FY2020-2023 TIP 
 

DISCUSSION/ ACTION:  The Committee will be asked to program STP – Rural 
funds for the FY2020-2023 TIP 
Referring to Item IV: Attachment A 
 
FY2020 – FY20203  
 
Harrall explained the following projects to the committee. 
 

 
 
 
Itani entertained a motion to approve the STP-Rural draft project list for the 
FY2020-2023 TIP. 



DRAFT                                                                                    DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 3 

 
MOTION by Venema, SUPPORT by Bostwick, to approve the STP-Rural 
draft project list for the FY2020-2023 TIP, MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

None  
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Itani adjourned the December 11, 2018 Rural TPSG Committee meeting at 9:56 
am.   



ITEM IV: ATTACHMENT A 
 

         

GRAND VALLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

ADA TOWNSHIP   ALGOMA TOWNSHIP  ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP  ALPINE TOWNSHIP  BELDING  BYRON TOWNSHIP  CALEDONIA TOWNSHIP  CANNON TOWNSHIP CASCADE TOWNSHIP  CEDAR SPRINGS 

COOPERSVILLE  COURTLAND TOWNSHIP  EAST GRAND RAPIDS  GAINES TOWNSHIP  GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP  GRAND RAPIDS  GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP  GRANDVILLE  GREENVILLE   HASTINGS 

HUDSONVILLE  IONIA  JAMESTOWN TOWNSHIP  KENT COUNTY  KENTWOOD  LOWELL  LOWELL TOWNSHIP   MIDDLEVILLE  OTTAWA COUNTY  PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP  ROCKFORD 
 SAND LAKE   TALLMADGE TOWNSHIP  WALKER  WAYLAND  WYOMING 

678 FRONT AVENUE NW   SUITE 200    GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49504    PH. 616 77-METRO (776-3876)    FAX 774-9292    WWW.GVMC.ORG 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE: November 17, 2021 
 
TO:  Rural TIP Subcommittee 
 
FROM: Laurel Joseph, Director of Transportation Planning 
 
RE:  STP Rural Programming  
 
 
At the next Rural TIP meeting, which will take place on November 22 at 
2:00pm, the Subcommittee will be tasked with the following: 

• Developing a draft list of FY2023-2026 STP Rural projects. The 
remaining projects will be placed in an Illustrative list of projects to be 
included in the TIP document. 

 
Here are the funding estimates for FY2023-2026 STP Rural: 
 

FY STP-Rural 

2023 $922,000 
2024 $940,000 
2025 $957,000 
2026 $976,000 

 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (616) 776-7610. 

 



FY 2023-2026 Rural STP Candidate Projects

GIS ID
PROPOSED 
YEAR (if 
known)

FUND
PROJECT 
LOCATION

LIMITS
PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

JURISDICTION LENGTH
FEDERAL/STAT
E

NON‐FED TOTAL
Local Share  
of Partic. 
as 

DEFICIENCY MTP GOAL MTP REC
FREIGH
T 
BENEFIT

EJ AREA COMMENTS

N/A 2023 STL

100th St SE Hannah 
Lake to East 
Paris 
Avenue

Reconstruct Kent  County 1.001 $931,000 $319,000 

$1,250,000 26% Multiple No matches programmed
$0

Totals $931,000 $319,000 $1,250,000
Target $922,000
Difference  $            (9,000)

GIS ID
PROPOSED 
YEAR (if 
known)

FUND
PROJECT 
LOCATION

LIMITS
PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

JURISDICTION LENGTH
FEDERAL/STAT
E

NON‐FED TOTAL
Local Share  
of Partic. 
as 

DEFICIENCY MTP GOAL MTP REC
FREIGH
T 
BENEFIT

EJ AREA COMMENTS

1083 2024 STP‐Rural
Lincoln Lake 
Ave NE

Belding Road 
to Strotheide 
Street Reconstruction

Kent County 
Road 
Commission 0.80 $896,000 $224,000 $1,120,000 20% Multiple Yes Yes Yes No

1019 2024 STP‐Urban 100 St SE

Patterson 
Avenue to 
Kraft Avenue Reconstruction

Kent County 
Road 
Commission 1.00 $1,120,000 $280,000 $1,400,000 20% Multiple Yes Yes Yes No

100th Street was crush and shaped a few years ago – the existing 
shoulder width is substandard and the reconstruction project 
between Patterson Avenue and Kraft Avenue will provide 12 foot 
lanes and 8 foot shoulders (4 foot paved).  It also has substandard 
sand subbase to be classified all‐season and thus has weight 
restrictions during spring thaw.  It will be the last segment between 
US‐131 and Kraft Avenue that completes this all‐season corridor.

$0
Totals $2,016,000 $504,000 $2,520,000

Target $940,000
Difference  $    (1,076,000)

GIS ID
PROPOSED 
YEAR (if 
known)

FUND
PROJECT 
LOCATION

LIMITS
PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

JURISDICTION LENGTH
FEDERAL/STAT
E

NON‐FED TOTAL
Local Share  
of Partic. 
as 

DEFICIENCY MTP GOAL MTP REC
FREIGH
T 
BENEFIT

EJ AREA COMMENTS

1084 2025 STP‐Rural
Lincoln Lake 
Ave NE

Strotheide 
Street to 
Heffron 
Street Reconstruction

Kent County 
Road 
Commission 1.00 $1,200,000 $300,000 $1,500,000 20% Condition Yes Yes Yes No

$0
Totals $1,200,000 $300,000 $1,500,000

Target $957,000
Difference  $        (243,000)

STP Rural FY2023

STP Rural FY2024

STP Rural FY2025



FY 2023-2026 Rural STP Candidate Projects

GIS ID
PROPOSED 
YEAR (if 
known)

FUND
PROJECT 
LOCATION

LIMITS
PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

JURISDICTION LENGTH
FEDERAL/STAT
E

NON‐FED TOTAL
Local Share  
of Partic. 
as 

DEFICIENCY MTP GOAL MTP REC
FREIGH
T 
BENEFIT

EJ AREA COMMENTS

1085 2026 STP‐Rural
Lincoln Lake 
Ave NE

Heffron 
Street to 11 
Mile Road Reconstruction

Kent County 
Road 
Commission 1.65 $1,840,000 $460,000 $2,300,000 20% Multiple Yes Yes Yes No

$0
Totals $1,840,000 $460,000 $2,300,000

Target $976,000
Difference  $        (864,000)

STP Rural FY2026


	Rural Agenda 11_22_21
	Rural Minutes 12_11_18
	I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS
	II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
	IV. PROGRAMMING OF PROJECTS FOR FY2020-2023 TIP
	V. OTHER BUSINESS
	VI. ADJOURNMENT

	Rural_Programming_Memo
	20211117_FY2023-2026 Rural TIP Proposed Projects

